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Hodder, Patrick (SEN)

From: Information Access <Information.Access@ombudsman.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 3:51 PM
To: Committee, Corporations (SEN)
Subject: Commonwealth Ombudsman - Freedom of Information Request FOI-2018-50082 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Email from Committee to Ombudsman - 12 February 2018.pdf; Email from 

Committee to Ombudsman - 11 April 2018.pdf; Letter from Committee to 
Ombudsman - 11 April 2018.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, 
 
The Commonwealth Ombudsman has received a freedom of information (FOI) request from Mr Phillip Sweeney for 
access to copies of correspondence between our Office and the Parliamentary Joint Committee on Corporations and 
Financial Services. 
 
A search of our records has located the attached documents which have originated from your office and fall within 
the scope of the request. 
 
I would be grateful if you could examine the attached documents and comment on their possible release under FOI. 
If you consider the documents should be partially or fully exempted from release, please advise the section(s) of the 
FOI Act you consider apply. I would also be grateful if you could provide reasons for seeking an exemption, if that is 
the case. 
 
To meet our statutory obligations, please provide your response by COB 19 June 2018. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Jessica Phillips 
Legal Officer  
Legal Team  
Commonwealth Ombudsman  
p : 1300 362 072 | f : 02 6276 0123  
e : ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au 

 

 
 

The Office of the Commonwealth Ombudsman acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout 
Australia and their continuing connection to land, culture and community. We pay our respects to elders 
past and present. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
COMMONWEALTH OMBUDSMAN - IMPORTANT CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail message or an attachment to it is confidential, and it is intended to be accessed only by the 
person or entity to which it is addressed. 
No use, copying or disclosure (including by further transmission) of this message, an attachment or the 
content of either is permitted and any use, copying or disclosure may be subject to legal sanctions. This 
message may contain information which is: 



From: Shirley Tong
To: Committee, Corporations (SEN)
Subject: Mr Phillip Sweeney - response to your letter of 11 April 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 9:08:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

1-05-2018_17-55-27.pdf
1-05-2018_17-55-27_1.pdf
1-05-2018_17-55-27_2.pdf
Letter - PJC CFS - to Commonwealth Ombudsman re Sweeney - 2018.04.06.docx

Dear Committee
 
Please see the attached letter in response to your 11 April letter about Mr Phillip Sweeney. We
have also attached copies of our decision letters sent to Mr Sweeney.
 
Kind regards
 
Shirley Tong
Director, Operations North
COMMONWEALTH OMBUDSMAN
p: 1300 362 072 | f: 02 6276 0123
e: ombudsman.north@ombudsman.gov.au
w: www.ombudsman.gov.au

Influencing systemic improvement in public administration
 
 

The Office of the Commonwealth Ombudsman acknowledges the traditional owners of
country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, culture and
community. We pay our respects to elders past and present.
---------------------------------------------------------------------
COMMONWEALTH OMBUDSMAN - IMPORTANT CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail message or an attachment to it is confidential, and it is intended to be accessed
only by the person or entity to which it is addressed.
No use, copying or disclosure (including by further transmission) of this message, an
attachment or the content of either is permitted and any use, copying or disclosure may be
subject to legal sanctions. This message may contain information which is:
* about an identifiable individual;
* subject to client legal privilege or other privilege; or
* subject to a statutory or other requirement of confidentiality.
If you have received this message in error, please call 1300 362 072 to inform the sender
so that future errors can be avoided.
---------------------------------------------------------------------







  
            

              

        
                 

                   

                  
                

               

                
                   

                
                  

   

               
                
               

                

              
         

                  
        

        

      
                

            
                

            

                   
             

                 
               

                  
               

                   
             

     



              
                
            

 

 
              

               
               

       

               
             
                 

            

                   
                

               
                   

  

  
   





 

              
            

       

               
                

             
               

               
                 
                

                
  

 



                  
                

              
               

         

              
              

               
                

                
 

               
 

                  
                 

                
                 

   

     

               
                

             
             

              
 

           
             

   

               
              
                

                 
              

                
               
          

 

              
                

              
                

    

 





From: Committee, Corporations (SEN)
To: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au
Subject: Findings and decision on ASIC"s handling of Mr Sweeney"s matter
Date: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 3:32:00 PM
Attachments: Letter - PJC CFS - to Commonwealth Ombudsman re Sweeney - 2018.04.06.docx

Dear Mr Manthorpe,
 
Please see the attached letter from the Parliamentary Joint Committee on Corporations and
Financial Services relating to ASIC's handling of Mr Sweeney's matter.
 
Kind regards,
 
Dee
 
Dee Oxley | Administrative Officer

Parliamentary Joint Committee on Corporations and Financial Services
Department of the Senate
Phone 02 6277 3583  |  Fax 02 6277 5719
www.aph.gov.au/senate

 
 
 



   

       
 

   

   
  

  

   

          

             
                
   

                  
           

                   
               

               
             

                 
             

                  
                  
               

              

              
          

  

   
  

        
           

    



From: Phillip Sweeney [mailto: ]  
Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 5:16 PM 
To: Committee, Corporations (SEN) 
Subject: Re: PJC on Corporations and Financial Services - notification of committee decision 
 
Dear Patrick 
 
I am happy to give my consent to the Committee to obtain a copy of the findings of the 
Commonwealth Ombudsman and by all means obtain a copy of the decision by the 
Commonwealth Ombudsman, however the decision of the Commonwealth Ombudsman is 
invalidated due to a contravention of Section 13(9) of the Public Service Act 1999 since the 
ASIC Officer, , provides false and misleading information to the Commonwealth 
Ombudsman concerning the scope and operation of Section 1017C of the Corporations Act 
2001 as I have detailed in previous correspondence to yourself. 
 
That it there has been a 'fraud on the Commonwealth Ombudsman' by an officer of ASIC 
just as their have been two 'frauds of the Tribunal' (the Superannuation Complaints 
Tribunal) by two purported corporate trustees of this fund. 
 
Please refer to the ruling of Hayne JJ and his fellow High Court justices in SZFDE v Minister 
for Immigration and Citizenship [2007] HCA 35 at [52]: 
 
 
The consequence is that the decision made by the Tribunal is properly 
regarded, in law, as no decision at all. This is because, in the sense of the 
authorities, the jurisdiction remains constructively unexercised. The authorities 
were collected in Bhardwaj[65]. 
  
 

 also acted ultra vires by making representations to the Commonwealth 
Ombudsman that were beyond the scope of ASIC's statutory remit pursuant the ASIC Act 
2001 and the Corporations Act 2001. 
 

 provided 'information' that had not been requested by the Commonwealth 
Ombudsman and which in any event was beyond the statutory remit of the Commonwealth 
Ombudsman. 
 
The questions asked by the Commonwealth Ombudsman were within the remit of the 
Commonwealth Ombudsman and the response by  should have been limited to 
answering the questions asked in an honest manner. 
 
I was unable to advise the Commonwealth Ombudsman of the fraud on the Commonwealth 
Ombudsman at the time as I only obtained evidence of the fraud some time later under the 
Freedom of Information Act 1982. 
 
I will be seeking a time exemption from the Federal Court of Australia to pursue the 'fraud 
on the Tribunal" to have the ruling of the Tribunal based on a fraudulent "Trust Deed" 
declared invalid, as again I only discovered the fraud some time after the Tribunal made a 
decision by obtaining a copy of the fraudulent "Trust Deed" lodged with the Tribunal some 
time latter. 



 
I shall provide you with details of the two frauds on the Tribunal to add to your file. 
 
Regards 
 
Phillip Sweeney 
 
 
Subsection 13(9) of the Public Service Act 1999 
 
 
  (9)  An APS employee must not provide false or misleading information in 
response to a request for information that is made for official purposes in 
connection with the employee's APS employment. 
 
 
 





From: Oxley, Dee (SEN) [mailto ] On Behalf Of Committee, Corporations 
(SEN) 
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 9:07 AM 
To: Ombudsman <Ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au> 
Cc: Committee, Corporations (SEN) <Corporations.Joint@aph.gov.au> 
Subject: PJC on Corporations and Financial Services - Information request 
 

 

PARLIAMENTARY JOINT COMMITTEE ON CORPORATIONS AND FINANCIAL 
SERVICES 

 
 
12 February 2018 
 
Mr Michael Manthorpe 
Commonwealth Ombudsman 
ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.au  
 
 
Dear Mr Manthorpe, 
 
The Parliamentary Joint Committee on Corporations and Financial Services (the committee) 
has received complaints from Mr Phillip Sweeney about the handling of his matter by the 
Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC). 
 
The committee has asked if you would provide it with a copy of any findings made by the 
Commonwealth Ombudsman in relation to ASIC's handling of Mr Sweeney's matter. 
 
If you have any further queries regarding this correspondence, please contact the committee 
secretariat on (02) 6277 3583 or by email at corporations.joint@aph.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

Dr Patrick Hodder 
Committee Secretary 
 

PO BOX 6100, PARLIAMENT HOUSE, CANBERRA, ACT, 2600 
Tel: (02) 6277 3583 Fax: (02) 6277 5719 Email: corporations.joint@aph.gov.au 

Web: www.aph.gov.au/joint corporations 
 

 
 
                                                            
 




